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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Chong, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chong@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2024 4:47 PM
To: Sarah
Cc: 'MS Car Auto'; Lim, Kok-Chong; Lim, Sheng Yang; Hor, Yinrul; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hiew, 

Chasin; Kamalasanan, Ghayatri
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 

GBG7718G AND GBB9363J ON 08.07.2024

Without Prejudice 
 
Your Reference : GBB9363J 
Our Reference  : GBG7718G 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date. 
 
We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert. 
 
Kindly provide us with your client, TP GBB9363J accident report / police report for our claim creation and survey 
arrangement. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
YVONNE CHONG 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Yvonne.Chong@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 2:57 PM 
To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com> 
Cc: 'MS Car Auto' <mscarautopl@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OUR REF: GBB 9363J | YOUR VEH: GBG 7718G 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 9363J & GBG 7718G ON 08/07/2024 AT 0930 HOURS ALONG QUEENSWAY 
 
(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 
OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
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We act for TEC REVOX ENGINEERING PTE LTD, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair their vehicle 
GBB 9363J. 
 
Our client is agreeable to appoint LKK as the mutually agreed SJE. Please proceed to arrange for the same. 
 
The said vehicle can be inspected at: 

 
Name: MS Car Auto Pte Ltd 
Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01-07 Singapore 415875 
Contact Person: June / Desmond 
Contact Number: 6385 1838 
 
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening 
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to 
you. 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Sarah Liu 
Legal Secretary 
  
ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC  
101 Upper Cross Street 
#04-04 People’s Park Centre 
Singapore 058357 
Tel        : (65) 6221 3211 
Fax       : (65) 6225 3210 
Email    : sarah@islandlaw.com.sg 
Web      : www.islandlaw.com.sg  
  

 
  
Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information 
contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you 
have received this message in error. Thank you. 
 
 


